

Please confirm

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 07 Apr 2017 16:02:17 -0400
Attachments: FW_ _Fair_ Legislation (Discussion Draft).msg (484.86 kB)

Sarah,

My notes from the earlier Legal call reflect that the next draft of the leg will be released on Monday night or Tuesday. I believe that there is an expectation that the attached draft is to be reviewed by all and comments provided on Monday. It would be good to confirm that OPG, IESO, OFA all have copies of this version for review.

I think that there was some confusion on the call (certainly on my part).

Thanks.

Nadine